

WYVERN SPORT TERM 2 - Week 9, 2019

Winter Sport Term 3

There is no winter sport for the remainder of Term 2. Winter sport on Saturday's will resume in Term 3 on Saturday 27th July and finish on Saturday 10th August.

Attention - Winter Sport Attendance:

<u>Please consider your commitment and obligations to</u> your boys' team and Newington College sport

Absence from sport is the same as absence from any school activity and it is expected that your son brings a letter explaining his absence when he first returns to school. This letter should be addressed to the coach and a copy sent to the Wyvern Sportsmaster (Mr Joel Wilson).

If your son suddenly becomes unavailable for a match due to unforeseen circumstances on a Friday night/Saturday morning, it is expected that you contact your son's coach as early as possible. Finally, we ask that all boys be:

- Punctual for games arriving at least 30 minutes prior to the start of the scheduled game.
- Ensure that correct Newington sports uniform is worn (this includes playing equipment and safety equipment).

Athletics

The Newington Preparatory Schools Inter-House Athletics Carnival is to be held Week 1 of Term 3 on Wednesday 24 July. At the carnival, apart from the 100m and 200m events which are heats followed by finals, the remaining events will be straight finals with the 800m finalists and high jump winners already determined from trials held prior to the carnival. This means boys must run as fast as they can in the heats of the 100m and 200m. Otherwise you may win your heat but fail to make the final, based on time.

All parents are invited to come along to support the boys on this very fun day. Parents are able to transport their boys directly to and from the carnival as long as this is noted for class teachers on the permission slip. Permission notes for the 2019 Newington Preparatory Schools Inter-House Athletics Carnival went out last week and must all be returned to class teachers by Friday 28 June.

The 800m finalists have now been decided. These finals will be the first events contested at the athletics carnival, boys below need to be on the first bus leaving Wyvern at 7.00am or arriving by 7.30am if travelling with parents.

Wyvern 800m Finalists Names

JNR 8/9/10's	11's	12's
Jimmy Reilly	James Hoskins	Harry Halleen
Lionel Falk-Brown	Felix	B. Roberts-
	Paszkiewicz	Lintmeijer
Finn Herrig	Oliver Turner	Will Beattie
K. Kukeski-	Lucas Johnson	Zach Coull
Xipolitas		
Joel Miller	Liam Casey	Luka Wong
Aleksandar	Freddie Bolton	Ted Goldsmith
Petrovski		
Mateja Wong	Hunter Young	Hugo Isherwood
Javier Giraldo	Felix Beresford	Sam Walker
Hamish Walker		Blake Dewhurst
Oliver Haughan		
Issac Messiha		

The High Jump is the other event not included on the day of the athletics carnival. This event is decided prior to the carnival during school time.

High Jump finals were held last week during recess and lunch on Wyverns rooftop. The Wyvern finals results are below. We will now compare these results with Newington Lindfield's High Jump results to find our overall winners and IPSHA representatives.

Wyvern High Jump Finals Results

8/9's – 1st Bryant Diep (1.15m), 2nd Mateja Wong, 3rd Hamish Walker 10's - 1st Lionel Falk-Brown (1.15m), 2nd Joel Miller, 3rd Aleksandar Petrovski, William Balding, Charles Auld 11's - 1st Liam Casey (1.25m), 2nd James Hoskins, 3rd Lachlan Sutton 12's - 1st Bailey Roberts-Lintmeijer(1.35m), 2nd Jasen Begetis, 3rd Sam Walker

CIS Cross Country Success

Mateja Wong Y4 and Harry Halleen Y6 competed at the NSW CIS Cross Country Carnival with amazing success. The Championships were held at Eastern Creek on a vast track with long slopes and tricky gradients to challenge the mind and lungs.

Mateja ran with dogged determination to finish 5 seconds from the winner in third position. With courage, Harry took the early lead in the 12's race only to be run down in the final straight finishing in second, just one second behind the winner. Mateja and Harry will now progress to compete at the NSWPSSA Cross Country Championships to be held on the 26 July. Congratulations to both boys for their efforts in representing Wyvern with such distinction.







Wyvern School Holiday Sport Camps

Information on upcoming holiday sport camps can be found on Spaces. They can all be found and viewed in the Wyvern Sport Page, in the "More" tab under "Holiday Sport Flyers"

https://spaces.newington.nsw.edu.au/wyvern/sport/pag es/686-holiday-sport-flyers

Shining Stars

• Oliver Hyland-Falle has been selected in the U11 Sydney University Rep side. In preparation for the State Champs on the last weekend of the holidays, they played a trial game against West Harbour last Friday Night. While they lost the match 2 tries to 1, West Harbour nominated Oliver as the player of the match. Congratulations Oliver!



 If your son has had some successful sporting achievements outside of school, I would love to hear from you. They can be shared with the Wyvern community through this "Shining Stars" section of the Wyvern.

Coming Up

- Wednesday 24 July Newington Preparatory Schools Inter-House Athletics Carnival (SOPAC)
- Tuesday 30 July NSW Schools FUTSAL State Championships
- Saturday 10 August Last Round Winter Sport
- Monday 12 August Winter Sport & Music Co-Curricular Photos



- Saturday 17 August Newington Invitational Athletics Carnival (SOPAC for selected students)
- Saturday 24 August South Harbour Athletics Carnival (SOPAC for selected students)
- Monday 26 August IPSHA Athletics Carnival (SOPAC for selected students)

Joel Wilson Newington College – Wyvern Sportsmaster